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MEMORANDUM Dr. Edwin M. Quezada

Superintendent of Schools

John P. Carr
DATE: October 23, 2020 Executive Director

School Facilities Management

TO: Edwin M. Quezada
FROM: John P. Carr _ f‘/rf,-'-‘f——-\__,“.__.._—_____?__f_r_

RE: REQUEQf‘ TO AMEND THE EMERGENCY DECLARATION FOR
PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES FOR COVID19 RESPONSE

This is to request that the Emergency Declaration with the subject title dated July 27, 2020, amended on
August 24 and amended October 7, 2020 be amended for a third time to increase the total amount from $3
million to $5 million.

Anticipated expenses to date are approaching $3,000,000 (in rough numbers):

e  Architects/engineers: $450,000
e HVAC contractors $2.,500,000
e Plumbing contractors $210,000
e Electrical contractors $400,000
e Hardware $350,000
e  General Construction $400,000

At this time the upper limit is asked to be increased to $5,000,000 to be used to for continued
procurement under GML104b in lieu of GML103 to continue to meet this emergency.

Please indicate your approval/disapproval of this Emgrgency Declaration by signing below:

APPROVED: } (\ e ¥ 0 - 23. o

Dr. Edwin w Que/iada, Supex\intendent of Schools

DENIED:

Dr. Edwin M. Quezada, Superintendent of Schools
JPCljc
e I. Liszewski, T. Collich, L. Pavone, B. Gorson, A. Cocciola
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